

JEEYOUNG JUNG

206 854 6759
jung@outlook.com

www.jeeyoungjung.com
www.linkedin.com/in/jeeyoungjung

OBJECTIVE

As a UI/UX designer with extensive experience with Web and mobile design, my primary focus for the past two years has been mobile user interface design. With my background in Web design and interactive media at The Art Institute of Seattle, I have a passion for solving design problems by employing usability principles and visual design.

EDUCATION

BS in Web Design & Interactive Media The Art Institute of Seattle

Seattle, WA
2014

English and Literature Bellevue College

Bellevue, WA
2010

AS in Civil Engineering Ansan University

Ansan, South Korea
2007

PROFICIENCIES

Design

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign,
Premiere, Sketch

Prototyping

After Effects, Principle, InVision

Coding

Front-end development (HTML, CSS,
JavaScript, and XAML)

EXPERIENCE

Designer

Skype
Palo Alto, CA
July 2016 – Present

Design user experiences from concept to completion based on business requirements, technical resources, and user-centered design principles.

Combine user analysis with business needs to form stories and plan solutions. Create wireframes, flowcharts, prototypes, feature matrices, and designs. Iterate based on validated learning, often in collaboration with the research team.

UX Designer SAP | Concur

Bellevue, WA
Jan. 2016 – March 2016

Worked closely with designers and product managers to improve the overall design of Concur's travel & expense management system.

Designed risk management system, and admin standard setup. Built roadmap template for research and localization teams. Designed poster, artifact, and presentation for Concur's annual conference

UX Designer Microsoft

Redmond, WA
April 2014 – Dec. 2015

Supporting Quality Experience and Design (QED) Team in designing applications on the Microsoft platform and delivering an excellent experience to customers

Envisioning: Amazon Kindle (Win32 app), SmartThings (Windows 10), NBC Rio Olympics (Windows 10), Delta Airlines' Wearable Hackfest (Envisioning), Crayola (Maching Learning), GoPro (Windows app)

Design Workshop: NASCAR (Windows 8.1), Thomson Reuters Eikon (Windows 8.1), PGA Tour (Windows 10), Amazon Kindle (QT), Siemens JT2Go (Surface Hub)

Full Design: CBS Fantasy Football (Windows Phone), GE Centricity 360 (Windows 8.1), Pearson (Windows 8.1), NASA TV (Windows Phone), Thomson Reuters Elite (Office 365), Fiserv (Windows 10), Minecraft Education (Web), The Weather Channel (Windows 10)

Design Review: WATCH ABC (Windows Phone), Expedia (Windows phone), Dropbox (Windows Phone), Pixlr (Windows Phone), Shazam (Windows Phone), Fox Wayward Pines (Windows 10), CBS All Access (Windows 10), Viber (Windows App)

UX Designer Treemo Labs

Seattle, WA
Oct. 2013 – Dec. 2013

Built information architecture, user interactions, wireframes, and style guide for multi-device applications.

Peer Tutor Art Institute of Seattle

Seattle, WA
Feb. 2013 – Dec. 2013

Worked as a peer tutor at the Art Institute of Seattle for teaching in HTML/CSS, Illustration, Photoshop, and InDesign